
 

 

Historical Resources Department 
_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

TO: Ed Lavallee, City Manager 

THROUGH: James Clinch, Director of Public Works 

FROM: Harry Klinkhamer, Historical Resources Manager 

DATE: February 13, 2020 

COUNCIL APPROVAL: Yes  MEETING DATE:February 25, 2020  

STRATEGIC PLAN GOAL: Keep Venice Beautiful and Eco-Friendly 

SUBJECT: Request City Council Approve Concept of Public Art Project “Fanta-Sea” from the Venice Art 
Center 

 

Background: At the December 11, 2019 Public Art Advisory Board meeting and the January 27, 2020 
Parks and Recreation Advisory Board meeting, the boards recommended approving the concept of 
Fanta-Sea.  There will be two types of statues decorated and placed throughout the city.  One will be a 
mermaid and the other a sea horse.  A field meeting was held with Public Works to review potential 
locations.  Final locations will be determined in coordination with Public Works. 
 

Requested Action: Approve Conceptual  Pieces for Art Project “Fanta-Sea”. 

If for an agenda item, this document and any associated backup created by City of Venice staff has been 
reviewed for ADA compliance: Yes 
City Attorney Review/Approved: N/A 
Risk Management Review: N/A 
Finance Department Review/Approved: N/A 
Funds Availability (account number): N/A 
 
ORIGINAL(S) ATTACHED:  
Cc: Click or tap here to enter text. 

MEMORANDUM 
City of Venice 

 


